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From: IESO Engagement

Sent: October 12, 2023 12:42 PM

To: IESO Engagement

Subject: Final Planning Documents Posted for York Region

The final Scoping Assessment Outcome Report for the GTA North region (York Region) is now posted. The
report details the need for a coordinated regional planning approach and development of an electricity plan —
Integrated Regional Resource Plan (IRRP) — for York Region.

The York Region Electricity Planning engagement webpage is the source of information related to these
regional electricity planning activities, including the feedback received following the September 12 engagement
webinar along with the IESO’s response to the feedback. The IESO looks forward to further engagement with
communities and stakeholders on the development of the IRRP for York Region.

For more information about the regional electricity planning process, please visit
http://www.ieso.ca/en/get-involved/regional-planning/about-regional-planning/how-the-process-works

To stay informed about electricity planning in York Region, please subscribe for updates.

Sari Gerwitz
Regional & Community Engagement
IESO
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